SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA Eric Little

E D I S O N Principal Manager
Power Market Strategy, Design & Development

An EDUSON INTERNATIONAL ® Company

October 26, 2016

Board of Governors
California ISO

250 Outcropping Way
Folsom, CA 95630

Re: Reliability Service Initiative — CAISO Board of Governors Meeting — October 27, 2016

Dear Board of Governors,

SCE appreciates the effort and generally supports the resolution that has been reached through the
stakeholder process regarding the Reliability Services Initiative. SCE had proposed similar treatment to
align the annual and monthly Resource Adequacy process with the inter-month Resource Adequacy
process. The resolution that is before you seeks adoption of a policy that very closely mirrors that which
SCE had previously proposed and continues to support.

SCE notes that implementation will be a critical step to ensure that the policy adopted is met but is also
performed in a clear and simple manner. SCE looks forward to working with the CAISO on the
implementation of these measures.

Thank you,

é/ ;c e

Eric Little

8631 Rush Street
Rosemead, CA 91770
626-302-6607
eric.little@sce.com



